

Camden Council Minutes

Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting
10 December 2020

Teleconference meeting



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Mr Michael Kennedy, Mr Ian McIntosh, Aunty Glenda Chalker.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Legal and Governance (Charles W), Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Team Leader Land Use Planning (Heath J), Planning Officer Growth Areas (Thomas S), Assistant Governance Officer (Leanne B).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor Cagney read the acknowledgement of country:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet and pay our respect to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

HAC01 Leaves Of Absence

There were no leaves of absence noted.

HAC02 Confirmation Of Minutes

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Councillor Campbell, that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 10 October 2020.

HAC03 Our Camden Stories Engagement Program

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Campbell, Seconded Mr McIntosh, that the Heritage Advisory Committee provide input on the Our Camden Stories draft engagement program.

- It was recommended that the project be named 'My Camden Story' and the suggested catch phrases also be used as a marketing technique to promote the project.
- Three key themes were identified:
 - o People.
 - o Places.
 - o Events.

ACTIONS

- ➤ The advice and feedback from the Committee, in accordance with the themes, to be noted by the Planning Officer Growth Areas as per the shared graphics.
- ➤ The Planning Officer Growth Areas to send the Committee a calendar of postings including the theme for each day and the frequency of posting.
- > The Planning Officer Growth Areas to notify the Committee when the project has officially commenced.

HAC04 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - October - November 2020

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Councillor Campbell, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided in the development application listing for October-November 2020.

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee notes the following comments in relation to the development application for 16 Old Hume Highway, Camden for three-storey apartments as follows:

- The height of the building should not exceed the two-storey maximum set in the LEP.
- The existing homes that are proposed to be demolished may have a significant connection to the Camden Park Estate and were possibly built pre-1948.
- Aunty Glenda Chalker noted that the old house on Broughton Street, Camden, south of Coles, has been demolished.

Dr Willis, Ms Aulsebrook, Mr Kennedy, Mr McIntosh, Aunty Glenda Chalker voted in favour of the resolution.

Councillor Cagney and Councillor Campbell abstained from voting.

ACTIONS

- ➤ The Committee asked to be informed if the report on the development application for 16 Old Hume Highway, Camden is reported to the Camden Local Planning Panel.
- ➤ The Committee asked to be provided with information as to why the house at Broughton Street, Camden was demolished.

HAC05 General Business

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Councillor Campbell, that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

- Councillor Campbell noted that the Committee members will be emailed a
 weekly Development Application notification list and also any Development
 Applications for heritage-listed properties in the Camden Local Government
 Area, which are placed on public notification, will be forwarded to the
 Committee for its information.
- The Team Leader Land Use Planning gave an update on the status of an expression of interest from Venessa Possum to nominate for membership of the Committee.
- Aunty Glenda Chalker asked to be consulted if any matters of Aboriginal heritage come to light.

HAC06 Action Register

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Aunty Glenda Chalker, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for November 2020.

- Ms Aulsebrook noted that the action register has an outstanding item in relation to the Committee members providing a bio.
- Councillor Cagney noted that a photo of the Committee should be organised to be uploaded to the Council webpage.

ACTIONS

Committee members to provide, to the Committee's secretary, a short bio (approximately 50 words) to be added to Council's Heritage Advisory Committee webpage. Councillor Cagney sincerely thanked the Committee members and the staff for their enthusiasm, ideas and input during 2020 and wished them a safe and wonderful new year.

Next Meeting: 11 February 2021 at 6.30PM.

MEETING CLOSED AT 8.30 PM.